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Mr Boyce H. Grier
Director
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
631 Park Avenue
ving of Prussin, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Boyce:

As jeu know, our firm represents Philadelphia Flectric
Company concerning the Limerick Generating Station. As you
also know, we expect the case to be co ecsted. For this
reason, it is particularly important that we keep abreast
of all developments in the proceeding.

'

I am wr a ':ing you to request that as counsel I be sent
copies of all inspection reports along with any letter. I
understand it. is Region I's position not to *3end reports
until the section 2.790 clearance, together with the reply
from the company, has been received. However, since we are
counsel and must advisa the company on any section 2.790
consideration in any event, it would expedite the entire
process if we were furnished copies of the reports initially.

Sincerely,

;

Tr B. er, Jr. '
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c cc: Eagene J. Bradley, Esquire
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